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A

1 I feel ( bored / boring ) and sleepy. 나는 피곤하고 졸립다.

2 She listened to her heart ( beating / beaten ). 그녀는 자신의 심장이 두근거리는 소

리를 들었다.

3 I had my hair ( cut / cutting ). 나는 머리를 잘랐다.

4 We felt the ground ( shaken / shaking ). 우리는 땅이 흔들리는 것을 느꼈다.

5 You must keep the book ( closed / closing ). 책을 덮어두어야 한다.

6 She sold her ( breaking / broken ) computer. 그녀는 고장난 컴퓨터를 팔았다.

7 Someone was ( called / calling ) his name. 누군가 그의 이름을 부르고 있었다.

8 The soccer game was so ( excited / exciting ). 그 축구경기는 아주 흥미진진했다.

9 She looked ( surprising / surprised ) at the news. 그녀는 그 소식에 놀란 것처럼 보

였다.

10 He’ll have his car ( washed / washing ) by the robot. 그는 차를 로봇에게 청소시킬 

것이다.

B

1 I heard someone called my name. 

I heard someone call[calling] my name. 나는 누군가가 내 이름을 부르는 소리를 들었다.

2 He had his hair dying red.

He had his hair dyed red. 그는 머리를 빨강색으로 염색했다.

3 His life is a touched story.

His life is a touching story. 그의 인생은 감동적인 이야기다.

4 She bought a use car at a low price.

She bought a used car at a low price. 그녀는 중고차를 싼값에 구입했다.

5 We’re the only guests stayed at the hotel.

We’re the only guests staying at the hotel. 우리는 그 호텔에 체류하고 있는 유일한 손

님이다.
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C

1 It can also be very confused. confused → confusing 

그것은 또한 매우 혼란스러울 수 있다.

2 I want to eat boiling eggs. boiling → boiled 나는 삶은 계란을 먹고 싶어.

3 I saw her played the violin. played → playing[play] 나는 그녀가 바이올린을 연주하는 

것을 보았다.

4 She came to that dance man. dance → dancing 

그녀는 춤추고 있는 그 남자에게 갔다.

5 I had the door fix by my brother. fix → fixed 나는 형이 문을 고치도록 했다.

6 I know the woman wear a black dress. wear → wearing 나는 검은색 드레스를 입고 

있는 그 여자를 안다.

7 He bought me a TV making in China. making → made 그는 중국에서 만들어진 TV 

한 대를 내게 사주었다.

8 I was so pleasing to hear the news. pleasing → pleased 

나는 그 소식을 듣고 기뻤다.

9 The long talk is very bored. bored → boring 긴 얘기는 매우 따분하다.

10 There lived a princess name Jessy. name → named Jessy라는 이름을 가진 공주가 

살고 있었다.

D

1 setting / he / watched / sun / the

He watched the sun setting. 그는 해가 지는 것을 보았다.

2 leaves / there / fallen / many / are

There are many fallen leaves. 낙엽이 많이 있다.

3 car / she / repaired / her / had

She had her car repaired. 그녀는 차를 수리시켰다.

4 it / game / interesting / very / was / a

It was a very interesting game. 그것은 매우 재미있는 경기였다.

5 TV / watching / I / her / found

I found her watching TV. 나는 그녀가 TV를 시청하고 있는 것을 발견했다.
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E

1 I am interested in fashion. (interest) 나는 패션에 관심이 있다.

2 This is surprising news. (surprise) 그것은 놀라운 소식이다.

3 The barking dog does not bite. (bark) 짖고 있는 그 개는 물지 않는다.

4 I have some food stored in the fridge. (store) 나는 냉장고에 약간의 음식을 보관했다.

5 I had my computer fixed. (fix) 나는 컴퓨터를 수리시켰다.

6 Exams make me feel stressed . (stress) 시험은 내가 스트레스를 받게 한다.

7 Look at the girl standing by the car. (stand) 그 차 옆에 서 있는 여학생을 봐.

8 She saw the teacher passing by. (pass) 그녀는 선생님이 지나가시는 것을 보았다.

9 You can have it wrapped . (wrap) 너는 그것을 포장시킬 수 있다.

10 I was excited at the game. (excite) 나는 그 경기 때문에 흥분했다.

F

1 A: What’re you doing? 무엇을 하고 있니?

B: I’m taking pictures of a dog. 개의 사진을 찍고 있어.

A: Pictures of what? 무슨 사진?

B: A dog sitting on the bench. 벤치에 앉아 있는 개.

A: I didn’t know you like taking pictures. 나는 네가 사진 찍는 것을 좋아하는지 몰랐어.

B: I’m interested in taking pictures. 나는 사진 찍는 데 관심이 있어.

2 A: You look worried . What’s up? 너 걱정스러워 보인다. 무슨 일이니?

B: I broke an expensive vase. 비싼 꽃병을 깨뜨렸어.

A: What vase? 무슨 꽃병?

B: It’s my mom’s cherished one. 그건 우리 엄마가 아주 아끼는 거야.
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A

1 ( Being looked / Looking ) different, we are the same person. 다르게 보일지 모르

지만 우리는 같은 사람이다.

2 ( Being young / As young ), she can’t be accepted. 나이가 어리기 때문에 그녀는 받

아들여질 수 없다.

3 ( Having already read / Reading already ) the book, I’ll lend it to you. 내가 그 책

을 읽은 후 네게 빌려줄게.

4 He was on the subway, ( reading / read ) a book. 그는 전철 안에서 책을 읽고 있었

다.

5 ( Having moved / Moving ) abroad, he lives here no longer. 해외로 이사를 갔기 때

문에 그는 더 이상 이곳에 살지 않는다.

6 ( Studying / As studying ) very hard, she got poor grades. 열심히 공부했음에도 불

구하고, 그녀는 좋지 않은 점수를 받았다.

7 ( Having met / Meeting ) her before, I remember her face well. 전에 그녀를 만났

기 때문에 나는 그녀의 얼굴을 잘 기억한다.

8 A black cloud approached, ( covering / having covered) the entire sky.

검은 구름이 다가와 하늘 전체를 덮었다.

9 ( Coming / Having come ) home, I went to bed right away.

집에 돌아왔을 때 나는 곧바로 잠자리에 들었다.

10 ( Seeing / Seen ) my face, she got angry at me. 내 얼굴을 보더니 그녀는 내게 화

를 냈어.

B

1 While she cleans her room, she listens to music.

While cleaning her room, she listens to music.

자신의 방을 청소하는 동안 그녀는 음악을 듣는다.

2 If you had not taken his advice, you would have failed.

Not having taken his advice, you would have failed.

그의 조언을 받아들이지 않았다면 너는 실패했을 것이다.

3 Because he worked too hard, he felt exhausted.

Working too hard , he felt exhausted. 너무 열심히 일했기 때문에 그는 지쳤다.

4 Because he had lived in England, he was very good at English.

Having lived in England, he was very good at English.

영국에서 살았었기 때문에 그는 영어를 아주 잘한다.

5 Although he is young, he is brave.

Being young , he is brave. 비록 어리지만 그는 용감하다.
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C

1 Turned around, you will see a police station. Turned → Turning 돌아가면 경찰서

가 보일 것이다.

2 Having been beautiful, she is not kind. Having been → Being 아름답지만 그녀는 친

절하지 않다.

3 Had a bad cold, she took some medicine. Had → Having 감기가 심하게 걸렸기 때문

에 그녀는 약을 먹었다.

4 She sat down on the bench read a book. read → reading 그녀는 벤치에 앉아 책을 

읽었다.

5 Picked up the phone, she pressed his number. Picked → Picking

전화기를 들어 그녀는 그의 번호를 눌렀다.

6 Seeing the movie before, I didn’t go to the theater. Seeing → Having seen

전에 그 영화를 보았기 때문에 나는 극장에 가지 않았다.

7 Having walked along the river, she sang some songs. Having walked → Walking

강가를 걸어가면서 그녀는 노래를 불렀다.

8 Being wound at work, he was sent to a hospital. Being wound → (Being) 

Wounded 직장에서 부상을 입어 그는 병원으로 이송되었다.

9 Heard the news, she began to cry. Heard → Hearing 그 소식을 들었을 때 그녀는 울

기 시작했다.

10 Known the reason, I’ll do something. Known → Knowing 이유를 알면 내가 무슨 일

이든 하지.

D

1 Being sick, he had to stay at home yesterday.

Because[As] he was sick , he had to stay at home yesterday.

아팠기 때문에 그는 어제 집에 있어야만 했다.

2 Though he had a lot of homework, he played all day long.

Having a lot of homework , he played all day long.

숙제가 많이 있는데도 불구하고 그는 하루 종일 놀았다.

3 Before I went to bed, I brushed my teeth.

Going to bed , I brushed my teeth.

잠자리에 들기 전에 나는 이를 닦았다.

4 Doing your best, you can get good results.

If you do your best , you can get good results.

최선을 다하면 좋은 결과를 얻을 것이다.

5 Though he had never been there, he already knew lots about the city.

Never having been there , he already knew lots about the city.

그는 그곳에 가본 적이 없지만 이미 그 도시에 대해 많은 것을 알고 있었다.
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E

1 couldn’t / having / I / go / a headache,

Having a headache, I couldn’t go. 두통이 있어서 나는 갈 수 없었다.

2 though / smiled / angry, / she / being

Though being angry, she smiled. 화가 나 있음에도 불구하고 그녀는 미소 지었다.

3 to school / sick, / he / being / went

Being sick, he went to school. 아픈데도 불구하고 그는 학교에 갔다.

4 could / in time / taking / he / arrive / a taxi,

Taking a taxi, he could arrive in time. 택시를 탔기 때문에 그는 시간 안에 도착할 수 있

었다.

5 knowing / stood / still / not / what to do, / I

Not knowing what to do, I stood still. 어떻게 해야 할지 몰라서 그는 꼼짝도 하지 않고 

서있었다.

F

1 A: Did you go to Jane’s house yesterday? 너 어제 Jane의 집에 갔니?

B: No. Having been there before, I didn’t go. (be) 아니. 전에 가본 적이 있어서 가지 않

았어.

A: Then, what did you do? 그럼 너는 뭘 했어?

B: Being tired , I went home early. (tired) 피곤해서 집에 일찍 갔어.

2 A: You don’t look good. 너 안 좋아 보인다.

B: Staying in my room all day, I get bored. (stay) 하루 종일 내 방에 있었더니 지루해.

A: Why don’t we go out and play soccer? 밖에 나가서 축구를 하는 게 어때?

B: Not finishing my homework, I can’t step out of the house. (finish)

숙제를 끝내지 않았기 때문에 집에서 나갈 수 없어.

3 A: What happened to Sally? 샐리에게 무슨 일이 있어?

B: Nothing. Why are you asking? 아니. 왜 물어보는데?

A: Seeing my face, she got angry at me. (see) 내 얼굴을 보더니 내게 화를 냈어.

B: Why? 왜?

A: Knowing the reason, I’ll do something. (know) 이유를 알면 내가 무슨 일이든 하지.
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A

1 He was thinking with his eyes ( closed / closing ). 그는 두 눈을 감은 채 생각하고 

있었다.

2 ( Honestly / Strictly ) speaking, I don’t like him. 정직하게 말하면, 나는 그를 좋아하

지 않는다.

3 It ( being / was ) Monday, the museum was not open. 월요일이었기 때문에 박물관

이 개관하지 않았다.

4 ( Judging / Being judged ) from her voice, she may be a girl.

그녀의 목소리로 판단하건대 그녀는 여학생일 것이다.

5 She came back home with her arm ( broken / breaking ). 그녀는 팔이 부러진 채 

집으로 돌아왔다.

6 ( Considering / Frankly ) speaking, his story cannot be true.

솔직하게 말해서, 그의 이야기가 사실일 리 없다.

7 Night ( being / coming ) on, there were few cars on the street. 저녁이 오자, 거리

에는 차가 거의 없었다.

8 ( Generally / Realistically ) speaking, we had quite a good time.

대체적으로 말해서, 우리는 재미있는 시간을 보냈다.

9 ( Having practiced / Practicing ) it by myself, I didn’t get nervous in the real 

interview. 혼자 연습을 했었기 때문에 실제 면접에서 나는 긴장하지 않았다.

10 Weather ( permitted / permitting ), I’ll go on a picnic. 날씨가 허락한다면, 나는 소

풍을 갈 것이다.

B

1 Although it was stormy, they went hiking.

It being stormy, they went hiking.

비바람이 치는데도 불구하고, 그들은 하이킹을 떠났다.

2 If I speak honestly, I don’t want any help from you.

Honestly speaking , I don’t want any help from you.

정직하게 말해서, 나는 네게서 어떤 도움도 원하지 않아.

3 The bird flew away and its leg was broken.

The bird flew away with its leg broken. 그 새는 다리가 부러진 채 날아갔다.

4 Since my car was broken, I had to delay my start.

My car (being) broken, I had to delay my start.

차가 고장 났기 때문에 나는 출발을 늦춰야만 했다.

5 He was leaning against the wall and his hands were in his pockets.

He was leaning against the wall with his hands in his pockets.

그는 두 손을 주머니에 넣은 채 담에 기대어 서있었다.
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C

1 The boys played on the beach being their shoes off. being → with

소년들은 신발을 벗은 채 해변에서 놀았다.

2 The weather permitted, we’ll leave right away. permitted → permitting

날씨가 허락한다면, 우리는 지금 당장 출발할 것이다.

3 There nothing to do, we went to the movies. There → There being

할 일이 없어서 우리는 영화를 보러 갔다.

4 Becoming colder, I turned the heater on. Becoming → It becoming

날이 더 추워졌기 때문에 나는 히터를 켰다.

5 The bus was shaky, I had to hold the handle fast. was → being

버스가 흔들렸기 때문에 나는 손잡이를 꼭 잡았다.

6 Being the river cold, we did not go swimming. Being the river → The river being

강물이 차가워서 우리는 수영을 하러 가지 않았다.

7 She watched them with her arms folding. folding → folded 

그녀는 팔짱을 끼고 그들을 지켜보았다.

8 He was in the living room while the light turned off. while → with 

그는 불을 끈 채 거실에 있었다.

9 He is singing a song with his friends dance. dance → dancing

그는 노래를 부르고 있고 그의 친구들은 춤을 추고 있다.

10 Judged from your accent, you must be Australian. Judged → Judging

너의 억양으로 판단할 때 너는 호주인이 틀림없어.

D

1 Because the used car was sold at last, he could buy a new car.

The used car sold at last, he could buy a new car.

쓰던 차가 마침내 팔렸기 때문에 그는 새 차를 살 수 있었다.

2 If it is fine tomorrow, we will go to the beach.

It being fine tomorrow, we will go to the beach.

내일 날이 좋으면 우리는 해변에 갈 것이다.

3 Because the water is too hot, I can’t come into the water.

The water being too hot, I can’t come into the water.

물이 너무 뜨거워서 나는 물에 들어갈 수가 없다.

4 Though Robin lives near my house, I haven’t seen him often.

Robin living near my house, I haven’t seen him often.

로빈이 우리 집 근처에 사는데도 불구하고 나는 그를 자주 보지 못했다.

5 She was sitting on the couch and she had her legs crossed.

She was sitting on the couch, with her legs crossed.

그녀를 두 다리를 꼬고 의자 위에 앉아 있었다.
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E

1 need / frankly / your help / I / speaking,

Frankly speaking, I need your help. 솔직하게 말해서, 나는 네 도움이 필요해.

2 in her mouth / spoke / a candy / she / with

She spoke with a candy in her mouth. 그녀는 입에 사탕을 문 채 말했다.

3 must be / judging from / she / the rumor, / a witch

Judging from the rumor, she must be a witch. 소문으로 판단하건대, 그녀는 마녀임에 

틀림었다.

4 go out / it / she / being / rainy, / didn’t

It being rainy, she didn’t go out. 비가 오기 때문에 그녀는 외출하지 않았다.

5 doesn’t / strictly / it / fit / speaking, / you

Strictly speaking, it doesn’t fit you. 엄밀하게 말해서, 그것은 네게 맞지 않는다.

F

1 A: What do you do on Saturdays? 일요일에는 무엇을 하니?

B: I go around with my friends having fun at the shopping mall. 

나는 친구들과 돌아다니며 쇼핑몰에서 재미있게 보내.

A: Even if it rains, you go there? 비가 올 때도 그곳에 가니?

B: It raining hard, we stay home. 비가 많이 오면 집에 있어.

2 A: Have you met Ann’s brother? 앤의 남동생을 만나본 적 있니?

B: Not having met him, I know what he looks like. 만나보지는 않았지만 어떻게 생겼는

지는 알아.

A: Who is he among the boys over there? 저기에 있는 남학생들 가운데 누가 앤의 남동

생이니?

B: He is sitting on the bench with his legs crossed. 다리를 꼬고 벤치에 앉아 있어.

3 A: How did you do in the interview? 인터뷰는 어떻게 했니?

B: Well, I answered well with my eyes fixed on the interviewer.

글쎄, 면접관을 똑바로 보면서 대답했어.

A: Good for you. 잘했구나.

B: Having practiced it by myself, I didn’t get nervous in the real interview.

나는 혼자 그것을 연습했기 때문에 실제 면접에서 긴장하지 않았어.


